Margaret Telfer

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

lan Clarke

16 June 2015 16:10

Margaret Telfer

Tim Matthewson

RE: Construction of 10 no. sunken grouse butts at Land above Hawsden Burn,

»Langleeford House, Wooler, Northumberland, NE71 6RG

Dear Margaret,

Further to your email and our telephone conversation this afternoon | wish to confirm the following:

1} lam happy for you to amend my answer of no to YES regarding “protected species on land adjacent or near

to the site”

2} The grouse butts will be a maximum of 1.8m deep and will be 1.8m wide x 1.8m long. Please note that

should some of the

boards project above the existing ground level due to the existing levels, these areas

will be filled with material from the excavation, graded, dressed with soil and vegetated with heatherto
blend with the surroundings. Therefore no boards will be left protruding above ground level on completion.

3} 1will consult witho

ne of my colleagues who may already have photographs and forward these along with

peat depth information as soon as this is to hand.

t hope this will enable validation of the application without further delay, however should you require any furfher

details please contact me.
Regards

ian Clarke

lan Clarke
Buildings Manager

Lilburn Estates Farming Partnership
North Middleton House

Wooler
Northumberland
NE71 6QY

Tel:

From: Margaret Telfer [mailto:Margaret.Telfer@nnpa.org.uk]

Sent: 16 June 2015 13:47
To: lan Clarke

Subject: Construction of 10
Northumberland, NE71 6RG

Please find attached letter.

Margaret Telfer

no. sunken grouse butts at Land above Hawsden Burn, Langleeford House, Wooler,





